

Tarbolton Community Council

C/O Caroline Borland

Secretary

E: hello@tarboltoncc.co.uk
W: www.tarboltoncc.co.uk
T: +44 (0) 7944 525309

Meeting Minutes for 2 August 2023

A meeting of the Tarbolton Community Council was held at the Tarbolton Community Campus at 7pm on 2 August 2023.

Persons Present

Robbie Mann Jean McColm Billy McColm Matthew McColm Caroline Borland Josie McMurdo Mary Haughey Julie Dettbarn Duncan Townson Stephen Ferr Mrs Dalrymple Robin Dalrymple Lorraine McGill Caroline Murdoch M. Stewart Jillian McCulloch John Neil John Alexander	Tarbolton Community Council South Ayrshire Council South Ayrshire Council South Ayrshire Council Member of Public
---	---

Apologies

Vice-Chair	Tarbolton Community Council
Member	Tarbolton Community Council
Link Officer	South Ayrshire Council
Head Teacher	Tarbolton Primary School
	Member Link Officer

Approval of Minutes

The minutes of the previous meeting were proposed by Matthew McColm and seconded by Billy McColm





Treasurers Report

There was nothing to report from the Treasurer.

Planning & Licencing Report

An application in relation to Daisybank, James Street, Tarbolton for the erection of 3 dwellinghouses to the rear of the property. No issues were raised in response to this application.

Communications Report

There was no updates to the Communications Report.

Elected Members report

Cllr Dettbarn advised that she had enquired about the works at the Church graveyard to the wall. The wall is being repointed as the previous repair had not been successful. Comments were raised by residents regarding the placing of skips and welfare facilities on the site which were felt to be inappropriate.

Police Scotland Report

No Police Scotland Report received.

Christmas 2023 Forward Planning

Event going ahead on Friday 1st December and Public Entertainment Licence has been applied for. Tarbolton Parish Church organising Tea and Coffee in Erskine Hall. Other youth organisations to be contacted to ascertain whether they wish to participate in the event. Scouts have offered to carry out flyer distribution for the event. Tarbolton Bowling Club are planning their own event on a different evening.

Gala Day 2024

Suggested date of 1st June 2024. Separate committee to be formed comprising of Matthew McColm, Caroline Borland and Janet Thornton. Monkton Gala Committee have offered to provide guidance to the group as they have a very successful gala programme. Contact to be made to arrange meeting. Funding to help support the event to be sourced and additional assistance to be sought from other individuals.





Winter Gritting Resilience Group

Contact had been made by Ayrshire Roads Alliance in respect of the Community Resilience Scheme which offers support and training to all Community Councils who wish to participate in the scheme. The scheme provides all community council with hand operated footway spreaders, a grit bin, shovels and PPE to enable footway gritting activities to be carried out in the community. It was agreed that the Tarbolton Litter Group be contacted to ascertain if this is something they would consider participating in together with other volunteers in the Community. Contact to be made with them prior to deadline on Friday 13th October.

Any Other Competent Business

Tarbolton Landfill – Chairman advised he has had no response from SEPA to his recent emails. Councillor Dettbarn advising she would request an update from SAC. Any instances of river pollution should be reported direct to SEPA for action.

Tarbolton Town House – The garage and surrounding area has been sold. Purchaser is not known but could possibly be the owner of Smithfield Farm. Cllr Dettbarn to contact Estates to gather more information about this.

Litter Bins – the damaged to the bins was raised with Waste Management who have arranged for bins at the Cross, War Memorial and in Burns Street to be replaced with new bins due to disrepair. This has to be chased up and areas where SAC think there are litter bins to be investigated to ensure all bins are in situ.

Ms McCulloch and Ms Murdoch raised issue of vehicle speeds coming into the village as this is still an issue. Speed Reduction Measures still to be carried out. Follow up to be made with ARA about this.

Roadwork signs have not been uplifted from previous roadwork. Councillor Ferry to be provided of location of signage and he will contact SAC to arrange collection.

Adjournment

The meeting was adjourned by Chair Robbie Mann. The next meeting will be at 7pm on 1st November at the Tarbolton Community Campus



